received march 11, 2019



# INDIAN RIVER COUNTY APPLICATION FOR COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT

Name: Jon Michael Grim	Date: 03/09/19		
Full Name: Jon Michael Grim	Email Address: mikegrim@comcast.net		
Street Address (No P.O. Boxes): 13	3270 85th Street		
Home Phone: n/a Work	Phone: n/a Cell Phone: 804-921-3761		
How long have you been a resident of Indian River County? 3 years 8 months			
Are you a full or part time resident? Check one: Full Time  Part Time			
Please list current employer or business. If retired, please list any business experience that may be applicable to the committee.			
Retired from 30 year career in banking covering full spectrum of responsibilities - commercial and residential lending, business development, branch management, etc. Ability to work as team member or lead, collect and analyze data, present findings. More recently, worked with other Fellsmere-area property owners on initiative that led County Commission to approve expansion of road grading and maintenance to previously excluded roadways. For the past four years, Board Member and Sponsor Liaison for Fellsmere Frog Leg Festival with responsibility for sponsor management, including communications, information collection, new sponsorship solicitations, etc.			
Please list any licenses you present	lly hold:		
Please list any organization of which	n you are currently a member:		
The Hundred Club of Indian River ( Fellsmere Area Property Owners A Republican Veterans of Indian Rive	Association		
Please list any other committees or	boards you currently sit on:		
Fellsmere Frog Leg Festival			

Continued on next page

Place a check mark next to the committee(s) you would like to serve on:

AFFORDABLE HOUSING ADVISORY COMMITTEE	
AGRICULTURE ADVISORY COMMITTEE	
BEACH & SHORE PRESERVATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE	
CHILDREN'S SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE	
CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD	
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT	
CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT & APPEALS	
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW AND PERMIT PROCESS ADVISORY COMMITTEE	
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL	
ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL HEARING BOARD	
MPO BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE	
MPO CITIZEN ADVISORY COMMITTEE	~
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION	
SCHOOL PLANNING CITIZEN OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE	
TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL	
TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD	
TREASURE COAST REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL – COMPREHENSIVE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY	
VALUE ADJUSTMENT BOARD – MUST OWN HOMESTEAD PROPERTY WITHIN INDIAN RIVER COUNTY	

Please print and return the completed application, along with a current resume, to the Board of County Commission office, 1801 27th Street, Vero Beach, FL. 32960, or by fax at 772-770-5334. Please note: All applications are kept on file for 6 months.

Print

13270 85th Street • Fellsmere, FL 32948 MikeGrim@comcast.net 804.921.3761

## **Skills and Abilities**

Teamwork Relationship Building Verbal Communication Decision Making Self-motivation Conflict Resolution

Leadership Adaptability Follow-through

# Experience

Fellsmere Frog Leg Festival
Budget Committee Member

Fellsmere, FL March 2019 to Current

· Assist in establishing budget for upcoming Festival.

**Board Member and Sponsor Liaison** 

October 2015 to Current

 Responsible for sponsor management, including communications, information collection, new sponsorship solicitations, etc.

Self-Employed

Chesterfield, VA

**Independent Contractor** 

September 2007 to December 2016 (Retired)

Commercial and residential real estate liquidation.

First Community Bank (CommonWealth Bank, prior to June 2003)

Richmond, VA

Senior Vice President Vice President

March 2004 to August 2007 May 2003 to February 2004

- Responsible for regional loan growth from \$126 million to \$180 million.
- Coordinated branch expansion in Chesterfield and Hanover Counties, Virginia.
- · Managed commercial processors and special assets department.
- Loan approval responsibility for managers of all regional branch offices.

## **Assistant Vice President - Commercial Loans**

September 2002 to April 2003

- Business development.
- Responsible for inspections of new construction and advances of all proceeds.
- Analyzed applicants' financial status, credit and property evaluation to determine feasibility of granting loans; prepared report of findings.

WesBanco

Clarksburg, WV

#### **Assistant Vice President**

March 1996 to June 2002

- Responsible for business origination and management of \$25 million loan portfolio consisting of 80% commercial and 20% residential.
- Excellent track record for total portfolio delinquency (under 1%).
- · Approved loans within specified limits and referred loans to loan committee for approval.
- Ensured loan agreements were complete and accurate according to policy.
- Contacted customers and business, community and civic organizations to promote goodwill and generate new business.

One Valley Bank

Clarksburg, WV

#### **Assistant Vice President**

January 1993 to March 1996

 Recommended approval of customer applications for lines and extension of lines of credit, commercial loans, real estate loans, consumer credit loans and credit card accounts. The Empire National Bank (Merger with One Valley Bank, 1994) Clarksburg, WV

Personal Banking Officer Consumer Lending Officer

September 1990 to January 1993 May 1989 to September 1990

FirstBank 1 6 1

## **Branch Manager**

Nutter Fort, Shinnston & Bridgeport, WV November 1988 to May 1989

- Managed branch.
- Directed activities to implement institution's policies, procedures and practices concerning granting and extending lines of credit, commercial loans, real estate loans and consumer credit loans.
- Expedited communication between upper level management and general personnel.
- Contacted customers and business, community and civic organizations to promote goodwill and generate new business.
- Examined, evaluated and processed loan applications.
- Maintained high standards of excellence.
- · Interviewed and hired workers.
- · Helped oversee all aspects of lending.

Manager, Installment Loan Operations Commercial Loan Officer Assistant Branch Manager Consumer Banking Officer August 1987 to November 1988 January 1986 to November 1987 February 1985 to January 1986 November 1984 to January 1985

Bank of Hundred
Student Loan Officer
Teller

Hundred, WV July 1983 to October 1984 June 1981 to July 1983

## **Education and Training**

Numerous Risk Management Association and American Bankers Association courses. One Valley Bank Supervisory/Management Workshop. West Virginia School of Banking. 1993 Graduate. Successful Life Course. Fairmont State College, Clarksburg, WV. Hundred High School, Hundred, WV.

## **Organizations and Awards**

The Hundred Club of Indian River County.
Republican Veterans of Indian River County (non-veteran member).
Fellsmere-area Property Owners Association.
Big Brothers Big Sisters Greater Richmond (Virginia) & Tri-Cities Volunteer.
Arthritis Association Volunteer.
Risk Management Association, Board Member.
Clarksburg WV Kiwanis, Member.
United Way Volunteer, Business Sector.
Banking Administration Institute, Board of Directors, 1991 - 1994.